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May 24, 2022 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
Subject:   Bid No. 7814-W2, Indian Hill Park Improvements – Phase II  / DPWP 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the 
changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request. 
 
 

• PLEASE SEE BELOW GENERAL BID CLARIFICATIONS INCLUDING 
QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY 
 
 
Q. The Communications, and Electrical handholes depicted in the electrical 
drawings do not match the city standards for all other parks. Can you please 
verify what size, and type of handholes will be required on this project?   
A. The Communications, and Electrical hand holes are to be Precast concrete 
with cast iron frames and covers as per the contract specifications. 

 
Q. The pedestrian pathway light poles on the drawings call out one handhole at 
each pole. Should there be a Communications box located at each pole getting a 
camera including the athletic poles?   
A. Pedestrian pathway light poles require an electrical handhole at each pole and 
a Communication hand hole at  every other pole. The camera locations will 
determine which pole the communication handholes will be located at.  The 
sports poles require an electrical handhole at each pole and a Communication 
hand hole at every other pole. The camera locations will determine which pole 
the communication handholes will be located at.   

 
Q. The pedestrian pathway light poles that will have cameras mounted on them 
require two Stahlin boxes for the equipment. Is it possible to have one step 
down transformer that services the parks camera system power circuitry? Or can 
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the circuit originate from power panel PP in the new load center? This would 
eliminate the need for two Stahlin boxes on the poles making a much better 
appearance.  
A. We have never needed to have two stahlin boxes on any light pole that was 
servicing cameras. When the stahlin boxes get mounted there is a backplane 
inside the cabinet which siemens has already mounted a power tap with a 110 
duplex outlet. Generally, the electrical subcontractor for this project takes the 
constant 110 power from the light pole and brings it into the Stahlin and to the 
power tap to light up the outlet. 

 
Q. Special Conditions Article 40 calls for an allowance for the security cameras. 
Does this mean the cameras will be supplied under the allowance of the article? 
A. Yes  

 
 
 
General Bid Clarification 

1. In SECTION 116813 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT – ADD ALTERNATE # 1, PART 1- 
GENERAL, 1.03 RELATED  SECTIONS, Add the following: D. Article 37 – Playground 
Equipment. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with bid. All other 
terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Christopher J. Gagliastro 
Purchasing Director 
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